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________________________________________________________________ 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Notice of Award 
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB 
DATE:   November 18, 2024 
RE: Award Recommendation for Request for Proposal # 37-09SEP24: e-

Procurement Subscription Services: Contracts C000876 with GovOptics, 
LLC d/b/a Beacon Bid and C000874 with EUNA d/b/a Ion Wave 
Technologies, LLC 

 
Request for Proposal 37-09SEP24 – e-Procurement Subscription Services closed on 
September 9, 2024.  Six proposal responses were received. 
 
The evaluation committee consisted of: 

Melinda Bobbitt, Director of Purchasing 
 Amy Gerskin, Buyer 
 Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
 
Recommendation for award is a multi-vendor award per the attached evaluation report 
and scoring as follows:   
 

EUNA d/b/a IonWave Technologies, LLC for $13,500 which includes Electronic 
Bidding; Supplier Management; Bid Evaluation Scoring & Annual Support for 
the period January 1, 2025 through December 31,2025.  Contract # C000874. 
 
GovOptics LLC d/b/a Beacon Bid for $1,500 which includes Bid Research Suite 
for the period January 1, 2025 through March 31, 2025.  Contract # is C000876. 

 
These contracts have four optional one-year renewal periods. 
 
These are Term & Supply contract for department 1118 – Purchasing, Account 70100– 
Software Subscriptions. 
  
ATT: Evaluation Committee Report 
  
cc: RFP File  
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